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TEL:03-3546-1225 (2 Z30E38#) FAX:03-3546-9050
E-mail: info_tr@asean.or.jp

Title interiorlifestyle
(ambiente Japan/Heimtextil Japan/homedesign Japan) %
Hours/Date June 6 (Wed) — June 8 (Fri), 2007 !
Venue Tokyo International Exhibition Center St |71ﬁﬂ
(Tokyo Big Sight) West Hall 2, H2-102 Brce
Number of Exhibitors 32 manufacturers and exporters from 9 member = % et
countries of ASEAN Japan Centre (Brunei Darussalam, ( Cambodia
Cambodia, Indonesia, Laos, Malaysia, Philippines, Qe e A
Singapore, Thailand and Vietnam) S SO i iy %
Exhibits Furniture, interior goods, home fabric, etc. Ry
¢
Contact Numbers Trade Division, ASEAN-Japan Centre S
TEL:03-3546-1225 FAX:03-3546-9050 RSy
E-mail: info_tr@asean.or.jp




Various pubhcat:ons have come out in fhe recent’
past defining the style of some of the membef
countries of the Association of Southeast Asian

g Nations, or ASEAN in short. But none so far has

ventured. to define the collective look of the

§&. ASEAN style.

The ASEANStyle is a coming together of-the
various lifestyles of ASEAN Member Countrig:
such as Bar?f%tyle, Thai Style, Ph.'hppme Stﬁf

S

the result f 1‘

< each othef's cultures.
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7—2ZANo. 23

MAHKOTA CRYSTAL SDN. BHD.

raksl ey

ERRT
ADDRESS

TEL
FAX
E-MAIL
URL
R
SHEILE
BEFREL
R
BHsE

T Z2ILELG

Lot No.27 Lambak Industrial Site,
Berakas, BC2915
+673-2-395781/2

+673-2-395785

mahkota crystal @hotmail.com
Ms. HJH Salina ABD Rannie
20004

13.A

16 AR L

7—ZNo. 26

MUHAMMAD MUSTAQIM ENTERPRISE
WINIRISINAT F I T —=F = X

2N
ADDRESS

TEL
FAX
E-MAIL

URL
HEE
SALRRILE
PERBH
i
a5

R—LTF 2RIl (RIFHTE)
No.12, 1st floor, Block B, Hasanin
Complex, Simpang 42, Jalan
Muara, BB4317

+673-2-339281, 673-2-8770170
+673-2-339281

mme@brunet.bn
hayattihassan@yahoo.com.sg
Ms. Hajah Norhayatti Haji Hassan
19984

6A

5K

Bz

v

" BRUNEI DARUSSALAM

TFRA SIS —Ls

7 —ZNo. 30

RIDAH HANDICRAFT
US INIF4T5 T

FhERm AT UT
ADDRESS Ma9 2nd Floor, The Arcade,
The Mall, Abdul Razak
Complex, Gadong, BE3519
TEL +673-8-726151
FAX +673-2-633373
E-MAIL ridah_handicraft@yahoo.com
URL —
$HYE  Ms. HJH Hamidah Binti HJ Ahmad
SALEEAIE 19994
MEEBH TTA
FE  10H8TFHKRIL



7 —ZNo. 16

HAGAR ON-TIME !
INH— 22 F1L!

FLEEBTRE 7>FaIub T =TIk,
Tya
ADDRESS #9 Street 163, Sangkat Olympic,
Phnom Penh
TEL +855-12-431129
FAX +855-23-219133
E-MAIL milagros@hagardesign.com
URL www.hagarinternational.org
$B%=E Ms. Milagros Rentsch-Tizon
SALEEAISE 20014
HEEEH 160A
75 205K
e HKE. A —RNSUT. T TR EE,
AR A¥

7—ZNo. 21

LE PALAIS DE LA SOIE
LISV B = VI

FHBTS FoFareyb.T—FIbwyb
ADDRESS N.138Eo, Khan Chamkamorn,
Phnom Penh
TEL +855-23-221208/12-607460
FAX —
E-MAIL so_cheat2004@yahoo.com
URL —
$H42 Ms. Prom Socheat
SHEFLE 19975
EEEH TA
Efg 304KV
% KE. RUT . TFRF=ANSIT,
bl Y m R & 74

CAMBODIA

7—2ANo. 18

KHMER PRINCESS SHOP
IA—L TUVER

BTN JIybNyRURAR
ADDRESS #17Eo, St.278, Sangkat Boeung
Keng Kang |, Phnom Penh
TEL +855-12-505904
FAX —
E-MAIL thekhmerprincess@yahoo.com
URL —
$H2L4# Ms. Kunthea Thouch
SAEEITE 20055
TEHXEH 65A
£/ 157KRIL
BiHE F—ARSUT RV

7 —ZNo. 10

ORANGE RIVER
zr| L2 W=

EERBTRG Tyial VIR T T R
ADDRESS 363 Sisowath Quay, FCC Building,
Phnom Penh
TEL +855-23-214594/12-678515
FAX +855-23-426671
E-MAIL orange.river@online.com.kh
URL —
$EE Ms, Kellianne Karatau
SHERATE 19995
PEXEEM 40
FiH 100KRL
e A—RZUT KR AR,
KE



7—ZNo. 17

JAVA CLASSIC CRAFT
TReDl ZIEE) SIS

ELRTG
ADDRESS

TEL

FAX
E-MAIL
URL
HYE
SR E
EERH
i
e

KIRFEMD1TUT

JI. Mangkuyudan 42, Yogyakarta
55143
+62-27-47483916/62-27-4373084
+62-27-4373084
javaclassiccraft@yahoo.com
www.javaclassic.com

Ms. Dian Astuti

2000F

75N

1005 ARIL
KE.F—Ay/GEE. 7O 7 #EE

7 —ZNo. 12

PINDI MULYA ABADI (NOBILY)
EVTx LY PINF1 (JEU-)

ELRTG
ADDRESS

LS

FAX
E-MAIL
URL
BE
SHEILE
hERAL
i
BiHsE

ARBUZRE

Gg. Goasari No.41 RT.01 RW 27,
SOLO 57126, Central Java
+62-271-646385, 271-7074811
+62-271-631812
pindi@indo.net.id
WWW.inoxsense.com

Ir. Sutrisno Hadi Mulyo (Mr.)
19934

562 A

2503 KK
TUTPHRE. -0y EE KE.
FET7=F7.TIVAH

7 —ZNo. 11

OXO IDEAS
AP AT IR

ELRRG
ADDRESS

i
SALENILE

EREE

RAFMT IV IN—F 13>
Rukan Artha Gading Niaga Blok
B17,Jakarta
+62-21-45857678/7966
+62-21-45857533
mail@oxoideas.com
www.oxoideas.com

Mr. Soetanto

20065

10A

7—2ZNo. 15

PT. WOODEXINDO
IwT IR

ELRBIRG
ADDRESS

AEFE X vEZIL

Kawasan Industri Candi Kav.1
No.19, J.Gatot Subroto, Krapyak,
Semarang

+62-24-7614484, 7614489
+62-24-7614483
woodexindo@indo.net.id
www.woodexindo.com

Mr. John C. Melachrinos

2003

61A

95 54 FAKRIL

R F v, 757 B R EERR,
NILF— AR EE. Za—TJ—F2F



7—ZNo. 19

LAO FINE ART HANDICRAFTS

JEWELRY

SH T4 P—b I\IT1I5Y

aTl)—

Eh B
ADDRESS

TEL
FAX
E-MAIL
URL

R b
SHERILE
EREL
F
i 2E

HA4—Ibralb—32

375 Naxay Village, Xaysettha
District, P.O. BOX 338, Vientiane
+856-21-413392
+856-21-413392
cgiaon@yahoo.com
www.laofineart.com

Mr. Charles CHALEUNRATH
2000

7A

2ARIL

A1 KE

7 —2ZNo. 24

MANDALAY CO., LTD.
NS

e RERm

ADDRESS
TEL

FAX
E-MAIL
URL
R
SALRILE
BERRM
]
B SE

R DTFaTyb T,
35— hL—

026 Francois Nginn Road, Vientiane

+856-21-218736
+856-21-241425
mandalay@madalao.com
www.mandalao.com

Mr. Gilles BOUTE

1996

18N

3HARIL

TR F—=ARFUT  ANhF L
BHHRT

~7—ZNo. 20

LAO TEXTILE NATURAL DYES
S* FERIAI FFaSIb FA

Eyed
ADDRESS
TEL

FAX
E-MAIL
URL
HYE
SALRYILSE
fERAH
i

F—FIIAR KL)%

86 Ban Xangkong, Luangprabang
+856-71-252803
+856-71-410073
veo_manee@yahoo.com

Ms. Veomanee, Mr. Khunkeo
19944

30A

1 AAKRIL

B KB AR

7 —ZNo. 31

THONGLAHASINH CO., LTD.
N

E &R
ADDRESS

INZFyF g

P.0.BOX 157, Kaison Phomvihan
District, Savannakhet
+856-41-212398
+856-21-212316
song_laos@hotmail.com
www.lahasinh.com

Ms. Sengbandith
NHOTMANHKHONG

19975

200.A

18RRI

B 7w —7. F—ZFUT,
ANA 2 21 ARE



7 —ZNo. 3
EON CO

MPANY

A—A2 AV IN\=—

E LRI
ADDRESS

TEL
FAX
E-MAIL
URL

HIE

S EIL A
EREE
FiH
LofeE s

INT 19T APy TR B
ERAFRFDINRryb

12, Ong Kwan Hin Road, 93000,
Kuching, Sarawak
+60-82-420042/246788
+60-82-420043
eoarchi@yahoo.com
www.edricong.com
www.jungleartsandflora.com
Mr. EDRIC ONG

19855

105.A

255 KR
KELHE. 2 HR—I 21

oo &

ERHA, D 33.
o Lee sty
IR IS RELT

A NS I

7—ZNo. 32

TREND 2000 SDN., BHD.
~L 22000

F R
ADDRESS

EHAT81)L, LT T —hDEEE
Block E, Suite 07-01, Plaza
Mont'kiara Mont Kiara, 50480
Kuala Lumpur
+60-3-6201-1006
+60-3-6201-1005
corp2000@tm.net.my

Ms.Elles Wong Lee Yuen
19994

10A

5075 KRV

REREE



7—2ZNo. 2

CATALINA EMBROIDERIES, INC.
FIN =D E ) =2

7—ZNo. 8

EVOLVE DESIGNS, INC.
eI A

FEBTRR 727 7va wyb Itk
ADDRESS Upper Tingub, Mandaue City,
Cebu
TEL +63-32-3462829/3436709
FAX +63-32-3462828
E-MAIL jls@catalina.ph
URL www.catalina.ph
AL Ms. Joan Wang
SALERILE 19975
EXEH 1614

FHhBTRG RE ATUT
ADDRESS 24 J. Fuentes Drive, North Susana
Village, 1119 Quezon City
TEL +63-2- 9327679
FAX +63-2- 9313551
E-MAIL evolve@digitelone.com
URL www.evolvedesigns.ph
#H4F Ms. Katherine Naval
SAREIUE 20025
EEEH 80N

ERE — E75 15FKRIL
e I—Oy/EEE CKE. B, L I—0Oy/NEE A —ZNZUT.
AKX EEE A hEEE KE. 7T HE
PHILIPPINES
- Tq4UEY }
7 —ANo. 28 A0 ;,.;- 7—ANo. 13
PAPELAN PAPER PRODUCTS : " N ] 0 ‘{&m'._, A THE GILDED EXPRESSIONS
I\NSY R—)\— TOFDY \ 7 o

il 5 FIFrvR A5ZTUYYaY X
\
by
FhERG .77 >7U7
ADDRESS 150 Caliraya Drive, Marian
Lakeview Park,Paranaque City
TEL +63-2-8216715
FAX +63-2-8216715
E-MAIL papelan@pldidsl.net
URL —
$HLE Ms. MA. Cristina E.
SATEEALE 19924

." [ \
“'k 0 ok
A\ ’f

BTG XE IS
ADDRESS c/o Apo View Hotel, Davao City,
8000
TEL +63-82-2225162/2341292
FAX +63-82-2225162
E-MAIL gildex@mozcom.com
info@thegildedexpressions.com
URL www.thegildedexpressions.com
www.annpamintuan.com

HEEBH 120A {843 Ms. Ann T. Pamintuan
i 30AKRIL =AEEYIE 19934
BHE — HEEBL s0A
Fi 307KRIL

kitsE -0y EECKE BAE




7—ZNo. 5

AIR DIVISION PTE LTD
I7— FEYaY

St
ADDRESS

TEL
FAX
E-MAIL
URL

AL
SRR
TERBE
o]
LfeE s

7—ZNo. 7

KB . Ia—TyTRy TR

51 Kampung Bugis, #03-04B/C,
Singapore Johore Factories
Building, Singapore 338986
+65-6296-9272
+65-6352-7306
yeunlee@airdivision.net
www.airdivision.net
www.asiadesignsource.com
Ms. Yeun Lee, Mr. Michael Toh
19995

20A

250 KRV

KE.F—ARZUT AR

DESIGN TRAY INTERIOR (S)
PTE LTD
THALY b1 12FTUF

ER T an
ADDRESS

JEL

FAX
E-MAIL
URL
BE

S AL
ERBH
]
B 55

VAT LT ZybTH— 1
(BRI R T ARy 7 R)

Block 1, Kaki Bukit Ave 3, #08-24,
KB-1,Singapore 416087
+65-6244-0188
+65-6289-3086
info@designtray.com
www.designtray.com

Ms. Jacqueline Suah

19845

30A

180 KK

-0y /NEEARE. 7O TR

. T— S——— eTE—— W
s L = e G | 15
L= 1 TSR S | 1

- TSRS B

o T R W
" — T TSR |

_ T R —

SINGAPORE
""J_‘.'/TI‘\'JIJ

J—ZNo. 14

THE LIFESHOP PTE LTD
Y S47YavT

EIEANT
ADDRESS

TEL
FAX
E-MAIL
URL
B
SALRYILIF
RERBH

XE. FHAKE

12A Jalan Ampas #07-02/03
Balestier Warehouse Singapore
329516

+65-6732-2366

+65-6732-6216
export@thelifeshop.com
www.thelifeshop.com

Ms. Susie Tay

19944F

32A

280 ARV

KE AN BAE A,
F—RFUT NRXAXIZ. T TR,
XL—27



J—ZNo. 4

ABLE INTERIOR WORKSHOP
CO,, LTD.
A AU DT avE

FhERNE 27 . FRE AFUT
ADDRESS 41 /70 Moo 5, Rama 2 Rd.,
Samaedum, Bangkhuntien,
Bangkok 10150
TEL +66-2-8928606/8928414
FAX +66-2-8928415
E-MAIL ableinter@yahoo.com,
napath13@ableinterior.com
URL —
$HL4=  Mr. Napath Wacheeauttayut
SATEHALE 20004
EERH 2404
EiE 1504k
% KE.EE. 7R RV,
A7 7UD EEE AR AN,
FHE AR

7 —ZNo. 9

I.D.E.A. INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD.

AT AT A e Sl

FhBRG 7. 1T U7
ADDRESS 9/117 Mu 7, Buddhabucha Road,
Bangmod, Jomthong, Bangkok
10150,
TEL +66-2-8748078/8748079/4263281
+66-2-8748078/8748079
FAX +66-2-4263281
E-MAIL sedtawat99@yahoo.com
URL www.ideainter.com
{84 Mr. Sedtawat Harnsiriwattana
SHEKILFE 20015
TEEBH 284
Frg 7HAKRL
BiE F—2SU7 XU v BARCKE.
R e AR—Ib AR

10

i
|

[ 13

THAILAND

-_—

7—2ZNo. 6

AYODHYA TRADE(93) CO., LTD.
7353 L= (93)

FhBTRG 168 787 —%ybh. Zyiai h—
ADDRESS 1028/5 Pong Amorn Bldg.,
Thungmahamek, Sathorn,
Bangkok 10120
TEL +66-2-6798521/6798630
FAX +66-26798522
E-MAIL Ayodhya@loxinfo.co.th
URL www.ayodhyatrade.com
$H3E Ms. Petchara Punsri
SHERILE 19945
PEEEH 100A
ERG 1300TKKIV
% IO/ GEE . RE. 7O TR

~7—ZNo. 22

MAE FAH LUANG FOUNDATION
Ao Fr— 2 IR I S F—I,

FHERG 7yiai h—yb. =TIz T
ADDRESS 1875 Rama |V Road, Lumpini,
Patumwan Bangkok 10400
TEL +66-2-2527114(Ext.211, 213, 215)
FAX +66-2-2558844
E-MAIL handicraft@doitung.org
URL www.doitung.org
4% Ms. Nataya Boonvanno
SALEYILE 19894
EEEH 12624
SER 30075KRIV
BHE FOTHE. IOy GEE
F—=2ZUT AK[E




7 —ZNo. 1

CANDLE INDUSTRY VIETNAM
CO,, LTD.
FrURIL AVFRANI— RN LA

EA 9N
ADDRESS

TEL
FAX
E-MAIL

URL —

HE
=ALERILE
HEFRBH
Fi
T

7 —ZNo. 27

ORIENTAL STARS GROUP
(CHI VANG EMBROIDERY)
Al 2 g =2 a2 /===

N
ADDRESS

TEL
FAX
E-MAIL

URL —

R
SAERILF
fEREH
Fi
BitHoE

Fy 2RI FwRILTF I —
Phuaec Thai Village, Thai Hoa
Commune, Tan Uyen District, Binh
Duong Province
+84-650-611-268/611-269/611-839
+84-650-611-270
brad@candlecraftvn.com
guanganh@candlecraftvn.com

Mr. Bradley William Segal
20064

300N

4005 AKFIL

ENE ¢ [ VIETNAM

O

NyRUR F—LT7ya

17 Trang Tien Street, Hoan Kiem
District, Hanoi
+84-4-9333891/3360027
+84-4-9333890/8240933
chivang@fpt.vn

Mr. Nguyen Trong Kien
19994

350.A

455 ARV

KE. A —-RZT

7 —ZNo. 25

MOSAIQUE DECORATION
SSwiz) | e

ERBETRGR
ADDRESS

H2E
HEESH

FT Jya T —F IR
12 Hoa Ma Street, Hai Ba Trung
Dist. Hanoi
+84-4-9713797/9713798
+84-4-8217233
mosaigue@fpt.vn
www.mosaiquedecoration.com
Ms. Alan Duong

19964F

100.A

10075 KR

F—Hy/NFEE AT T
b N N R

7—2ZNo. 29

QUASAR KHANH TRADING
CO., LTD.
gyl D=

EB R
ADDRESS

TEL

FAX
E-MAIL

Argn AT UT )

6/39 A Tran Nao St.12, Ward Binh
An, Dist.2-HCMC
+84-7404033/7406008
+84-903802363

+84-7404032
quasarkhanh@hem.vnn.vn

URL —

EiEEE
SHLEILF
TERBE

Ms. Michele de Albert
1998

10A

2075KF L
A—-Oy/NEE. 77 EE,
RREE

11



Trade-related Agencies of ASEAN Countries

[ASEANZEEDE SRtk —k]

FlbrA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Jalan Subok

Bandar Seri Begawan BD 2710 Brunei Darussalam
Tel : +673-2-382822

Fax : +673-2-382838
http://www.industry.gov.bn

HURSI T

Ministry of Commerce (MOC)

65, Road 136, Sangkat Phsar Chas 1,
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel : +8565-23-216948

Fax : +855-23-217353
http://www.epd.gov.kh

AVRRYT

National Agency for Export
Development (NAFED)

Ministry of Industry and Trade
BPEN Building, 6th Floor, JI. Kramat Raya
No. 172 Jakarta 10430, Indonesia

Tel : +62-21-31904554
Fax:+62-21-31901524
http://www.nafed.go.id

SAR

Department of Production and Trade
Promotion

Ministry of Industry and Commerce
104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd., P.O. Box: 4107
Vientiane, Lao P.D.R.

Tel: 856-21-216207 / 856-21-241914
Fax: 856-21-213623

laotpc@laotrade.org.la
laotpc@yahoo.com

=7
Malaysia External Trade Development

Corporation (MATRADE)

Menara MATRADE Jalan Khidmat Usaha, Off Jalan Duta
50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel : +60-3-6207-7077

Fax : +60-3-6203-7037
http://www.matrade.gov.my

12

SV

Ministry of Commerce

228-240, Stand Road, Yangon Myanmar

Tel : +95-67-40008

Fax : +95-67-40004
http://www.commerce.gov.mm/myanmar/index.ntml

24UEY

Center for International Trade
Expositions and Missions (CITEM)
International Trade Center, Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenug,
Cor. Roxas-Boulevard, Pasay City,

Metro Manila, The Philippines

Tel : +63-2-831-2201~08

Fax : +63-2-832-3965
http://www.citem.com.ph

7l |

International Enterprise Singapore

(IE Singapore)

230 Victoria Street #09-00, Bugis Junction Office Tower,
Singapore 188024

Tel : +65-6337-6628

Fax : +65-6337-6898
http://www.iesingapore.com

24

Department of Export Promotion (DEP)
Ministry of Commerce

44/100 Sanam Bin Nam, Nonthaburi Rd.,
Bangkasor Ampur Muang,

Nonthaburi 11000, Thailand

Tel : +66-2-5607-7785

Fax : +66-2-547-5667
http://www.thaitrade.com/default.shtml

NhF L

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency
(VIETRADE)

Ministry of Trade

20 Ly Thuong Kiet Str., Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel : +84-4-934-7627~28

Fax : +84-4-934-4260
http://www.vietrade.gov.vn

[TEEAGEEE - BS{REE—E]

TIRA-H Y S— LAEAEE

T141-0001 HREHB&R/IIELREIIB-5-2

Tel : 03-3447-7997 Fax:03-3447-9260
ARSI P EBAER

T107-0052 SHR#HEXFR 8-6-9

Tel : 03-5412-8521
AVRRYPHHBEAEE &SR
T141-0022 HF#HRIEHEAREH 5-2-9

Tel : 03-3441-4201 Fax:03-3447-1697
AVERITFBRIREEV2—

7559-0034 KfmftIEmAlL 2-1-10
FPIPKEEN —FEY5—ITM4-J-8

Tel : 06-6615-5350 Fax:06-6615-5351
SHAARBRTHINEAHE

T106-0031 WEEFERAEMM3-3-22

Tel : 03-5411-2291 Fax:03-5411-2293
IL—YTKEE BIER

T150-0036 HE#HHEAEATESEI20-16

Tel : 03-3476-3844 Fax:(03-3476-4972
vL— 7 B5EI5N (MATRADE) RREBHH
T104-0061 HRHHRFEBES-14-14
SEEBILHDE LR

Tel : 03-3544-0712 Fax:03-3544-0714
v — P B5 A%\t (MATRADE) ABREHSA
T530-0047 ARFIAMRMILEEEHS-9-3
EIEC)L3R

Tel : 06-6313-5015 Fax:06-6313-5016
= v VSRS

T140-0001 =R#BR/IEIESR4-8-26

TEL 03-3441-9291 FAX 03-3447-7384

Fax : 03-5412-8526

Z1UEVHHIEAFEE &
T106-8537 HGhERIwA 5155

Tel : 03-5562-1592 Fax: 03-5562-1581
Z1UEVHHIERAEE EHE

T540-0029 AfRiHREARAE 2-8
N TR TV |
Tel: 06-6910-7191 Fax:06-6910-7193

YVHR—IVKERE B

T105-0001 HEERBXRE/PI2-7-16
Ea0—k./mM1102
Tel : 03-3539-2266 Fax: 03-3597-8320

AEEAEE BREESEEEHMN

T102-0083 HFEATUHXIE] 5-4
5 ZEIL6F
Tel: 03-3221-9482 Fax:03-3221-9484

2/ EEHFES 42— (DEP) AR
T541-0058 AMIERRAAEE1-9-16

Iy 3BEE LB

Tel : 06-6262-4418 Fax:06:6271-1053
24 FERFFES 42— (DEP) {8

T810-0001 EEihRERSA-13-2
R L8RE
Tel: 092-751-6311 Fax:082-751-6522

24 EERFTRHNEEER LS

7730-0052 [LETHETHEIS-7-47
[RBSHBR T SR
Tel : 082-249-9911 Fax:082-2439-9921

AhFLAHSERAMEAMEE EHHR
T151-0062 BRBHRARTR4ALS0-11
(ALETE10%)

Tel: 03-3466-3315 Fax: 03-3466-3360
ERIRANNF AR SR IEHENE
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